
 
Township of Edwardsburgh Cardinal 

 
Cardinal WTP UV Replacement 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
ISSUED: March 27th, 2025 

 
 

This addendum is issued prior to receipt of tenders and shall amend and/or clarify the work from the following 
questions/items: 

 
Q1) Is it possible to send our bids through B&T or by email. If not, can we amend by email? 
A1) Hard copy submissions are required. Email amendments are not acceptable. However, we will attempt 

to issue the final addendum as far in advance of tender closing as possible. 
 
Q2) You are always referring to the General conditions, but they are not in the tender document. It is not 

specified we can obtain this document. Can you specify? 
A2) The General Conditions refer to the general conditions in an OPS contract. They can be found at the 

following link under Division 1,  OPSS.MUNI 100 General Conditions of Contract: 
https://www.roadauthority.com/Standards/?id=4cd60a04-a9fe-4a31-9df3-6fa41bb60e65  

 
Q3) How many copies do we need to submit in the sealed envelope? 
A3) One hard copy is sufficient. 
 
Q4) You request a 50% performance bond and 50% materials and labour bond, but on the agreement to 

bond, you are only referring to the performance bond. Can you issue a new agreement to bond? 
A4) We require a Performance Bond and a Labour and Materials Bond. Updated Agreement to Bond form is 

attached. 
  

Q5) Do you accept electronic signatures for the bonding documents? They will be printed and considered 
originals. 

 A5) Electronic signature for the bonding documents is acceptable. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Revised Agreement to Bond 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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Agreement to Bond 

 
We, the undersigned, hereby agree to become bound as Surety for 
______________________________________ 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
in a Performance Bond and a Labour and Materials Bond each totaling Fifty Per Cent (50%) of the Contract 
amount and conforming to the Instruments of the Contract attached hereto, for the full and due performance of 
the works shown as described herein if the Tender for Contract No. 2025-7806 for the Cardinal WTP UV 
Replacement Project in the Township of Edwardsburgh Cardinal is accepted by the Owner.  
 
It is a condition of this Agreement that if the above-mentioned Tender is accepted, application for a 
Performance Bond must be completed with the undersigned within ten (10) days of acceptance of the tender 
related thereto, otherwise this Agreement shall be null and void.  
 
 
 
 
 Dated this ________ day of __________________________, 2025 
 
 
 

____________________________________________________ 
Name of Bonding Company 

 
____________________________________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Person 
Signing for Bonding Agency 

 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Position 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(To be returned – or equivalent - as part of the Bid Submission)  
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